From: Hall Janet .

Sent: 18 November 2004 15:26 . .

T;: Anne McGarvey; Bridget O'Rawe; Briege Donaghy; Chairman (H Mullan); Colm .
McCauley; Diana Cody; Donna McHugh; Eugene Fes; Qabnel Carey; Gerry MclLaughlin;
Hugh Mills; Irvine Jenny; Mary Maguire; Shortt Dinah; Vincent Ryan

Subject: FW: Press release

W]
HYPONATRAEMIA PRESS . .
RELEASE.DO... Please find attached a press release issued by the Department of Health earlier today -

some of you will have received copies at today's clinical and social care governance committee meeting.

AT 2pm today, Mr John O'Hara, who has been asked by the Minister to Lead the Inquiry, held a press con]ference to
announce the terms of reference for the Inquiry. Families were advised in advance that this was taking place.

Best wishes.

Janet

anet Hall
Communications/public affairs manager
Sperrin Lakeland Trust
Trust Headquarters
Tyrone and Fermanagh Hospital
Omagh, Co Tyrone
Tel:
Fax:
Email: jhall '<mai%to:jhali

www.sperrin-lakeland.org <http://www.sperrin-lake!and.org>
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Dapartment of

Health, Social Services
and Public Safety

werv. ohsspeni. gov.UK

£

News Healegse
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STRICTLY EMBARGOED UNTIL 1400HRS ON 18 NOVEMBER 2004

18 November 2004

INDEPENDENT INQINRY INTU CHILD DEATHS LAUNCHED

Minister for Health, Social Services and Public Safety, Angela Smith,
today announced the Terma of Reference for the Inquiry into the deaths

of Adam Sirain, Lucy Cravford and Raychel Ferguson.

The Minister said: “§ believe it is of the highest importance that the
general public has confidence in the guality and standards
provided by our health and social services. This is why | recently
announcedd that | had appeinted John O’Hara QU to conduct an
independent Inquiry into the events surrounding the deaths of Adam

Strain, Luecy Crawford and Raychel Ferguson.

“The death of any ehild is tragic and it is essential that the investigation
into these deaths is independent, comprehensive and rigorous. The
Terms of Reforence | have sat for the Inquiry and the powers available to

it are wide-ranging and should ensure that the Inguiry deais with ali the

iesuas of concern.”

The Inquiry will examine the events surrounding and following the deaths of
Adam Strain, Lucy Crawford and Raychel Ferguson with particular reference

o

o
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| The care and {reatment of Adam Sirain, Lucy Crawford and Raychel

scially in relation to the management of fluid balance

"‘i”

erguson, 2

ang the 3.“0 ice and administration of intravenous fluids in each case.

i, The actions of the statutory authorities, other organisations and
resgonsible individuals concern rmad in the procedures, investigations
and events which followed the deaths of Adarm Strain, Lucy Crawford

and Raychsl Ferguson,

The communications with, and explanations given 10, the respective

xm e
—-

farmiies and others by the relevant authorities.

in addition, Mr O'Hara will have the discration 1o examine and report on any

other relevant matters which arise in connection with the lnguiry.

The Minister said: “The public interest is hest served if the Inquiry is

conduciad in an open and ranspavent way and has appropriate powers

to call on the key people involved., The detailed arrangements for the

LA

conduct of the Inquiry will be a matter for e O’'Hara.

“However, | can confirm that it is the intention that the questioning of
key withesses will be conducted in public. Moreover, Ar O’Hara will
ttend and give evidence and to
¢y. in addition,

have the power to require any person to a
surnish information fo any matier in question at the Ingui
all formal statements provided to the Inguiry will be piaced in the public

domain and the final report from the Inguiry will be published.

“} have every confidence that Mr O'Hara will conduct a thorough and
rigorous inguiry and will sstablish what happened in these tragic
cases.”

NOTES TO EDITORS

The Inguiry is being @stao?w»ed under Article 54 and Schedule 8 to the
Health and Personal Social Services (Northern Ireland) Qrder 1972.

OBY\C - 165 195

LC -SLT




The full Terms of Reference of the Inguiry are ag follows:
in pursuance of the powers conferred on it by Article 54 and Schedule 8 to
the Healih and Personal Social Services {(Northern ireland) Order 1972, the
Department of Health, Social Services and Public Safety hereby appoints Mr
John O'Hara QC to hald an Inguiry into the events surrounding and following
the deaths of Adam Strain, Lucy Crawford and Raychel Ferguson, with
garticutar referance o

The care and treatment of Adam Strain, Lucy Crawford and Raychel
Farpuson, sspacially in relation to the managerment of fiuid balance
and the choice and adrministration of intravencus fluids in each case.
i, The actinns of the statutery authorities, other organisations and
responsitle individuals concermed in the procedures, investigations
and events which followed the deaths of Adarn Strain, Lucy Crawford

' and Raychel Ferguson.
| i The communications with, and explanations given to, the respective
families by the relevant authorities.
In addition, Mr O'Hara will:
1 June 2005 or such other date as may be agreed with the

a. Reporl by 1 v
ariment, on the areas specifically identified above and, at his

Dep
‘ discretion, examine and report on any other relevant matters which

arise in connection with the inquiry.

! b, Make such recommendations to the Department of Health, Social
Sarvices and Public Safety as he considers necessary and
appropriate.

Media queries to DHESPS Press Uffice cm_

™
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